From: Austin, Matt AGRI:EX

To: Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX

Cc: Cameron, Sandra AGRL:EX

Subject: FW: MOE Draft Scientific Review of Pesticide Use in Aguaculture
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:55:37 PM

Hi Arif,

Heads up - Myron was asked to do a review via ASP, we talked this afternoon and I told him to
respond via them and copy me.
Apparently James asked him to respond directly to MoE which he has now done (David Morel).

s.13

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Matt

From: Roth, Myron AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Cc: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Turner, Michael R AGRI:EX;
Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Austin, Matt AGRI:EX; Street, James AGRI:EX; Mack,
James AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: MOE Draft Scientific Review of Pesticide Use in Aquaculture

David,

My apologies for the delay getting back to you. As I’'m sure you can appreciate, it’s a tricky time of
year with a lot of year-end reporting that is piling up.

With respect to the Pesticide Use In Aquaculture Scientific Review and the associated Interim

Policy, | am currently reviewing both documents but will need a little more time to complete this

work satisfactorily. $-13
s.13
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| have spoken to both James Mack and Matt Austin (my Director) should you wish to follow up with
them.

Best regards,
Myron

Myron Roth, Ph.D., P.Ag. | Industry Specialist — Aquaculture & Seafood
p: 250-356-1831 | cell: 250-812-0706

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Roth, Myron AGRI:EX; Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Turner, Michael R AGRI:EX;
Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: MOE Draft Scientific Review of Pesticide Use in Aquaculture

Thanks Myron —
To keep things timely, work directly with MOE on your comments and let me know if there are any
problems

From: Roth, Myron AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Turner, Michael R AGRI:EX;
Carswell, Barron AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: MOE Draft Scientific Review of Pesticide Use in Aquaculture

Hi James,

| reviewed the policy document yesterday and have some comments that | will try to get to you
today.
With respect to the Scientific Review, | spent over an hour with the author (Oliver Krupke) last on

the 14" and send him some key references. | haven’t seen the document until now. If | don’t get
to it today, | will have a look at this evening.

Cheers,
Myron

Myron Roth, Ph.D., P.Ag. | Industry Specialist — Aquaculture & Seafood
p: 250-356-1831 | cell: 250-812-0706

From: Mack, James AGRL:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Neilson, Larry AGRI:EX; Turner, Michael R AGRI:EX; Carswell, Barron
AGRI:EX; Roth, Myron AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX
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Subject: FW: MOE Draft Scientific Review of Pesticide Use in Aquaculture
fyi

From: Knox, Graham G ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Morel, David P ENV:EX; Ord, Kris ENV:EX; Jenkins, Chris ENV:EX; Graham,
Tessa ENV:EX

Cc: Okrainetz, Glen R ENV:EX; Caunce, Cassandra ENV:EX

Subject: MOE Draft Scientific Review of Pesticide Use in Aquaculture

Greetings,

As discussed on today’s call | am circulating the most recent draft of the Scientific Review of
Pesticide Use in Aquaculture for your review and feedback.

The draft was developed with input from Ministry of Agriculture Staff, our Regional Operations
Branch Integrated Pest Management staff, and the aquaculture industry.

Thank you,

Graham Knox
Director

Integrated Pest Management and Industry
HeadqL

- | . i e b
BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Minntry of Environment
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From: Austin, Matt AGRI:EX

To: Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: : Draft Pesticides in Aquaculture Documents
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018 3:44:09 PM

2]

From: Roth, Myron AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Cc: Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Street, James AGRI:EX; Austin, Matt AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: : Draft Pesticides in Aquaculture Documents

Hi James,

This works far me. | will be working an the paper today and Wednesday and will commit to having
this wrapped up by Thursday.

Cheers,
Myron

Myron Roth, Ph.D., P.Ag. | Industry Specialist — Aquaculture & Seafood
p: 250-356-1831 | cell: 250-812-0706

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Roth, Myron AGRI:EX

Cc: Travia, David V AGRI:EX; Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Street, James AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: : Draft Pesticides in Aquaculture Documents

Myron,

Thanks for your advice on this. | spoke with ADM Morel today on the issue of whether the updated
guidance started to get intc DFO’s mandate. We had a good discussion through this and | felt
comfortable with their approach so think that part is okay.

They’ll take more time on the scientific paper in order to incorporate your comments but would
like to move quickly so whatever you can do on that would be great.

Let me know how that goes.
thanks

From: Morel, David P ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Cc: Ord, Kris ENV:EX

Subject: : Draft Pesticides in Aquaculture Documents
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Hi James,

Please find attached a copy of the scientific review we conducted into pesticide use in aquaculture
as well as our explanatory note (i.e. factsheet) for industry, First Nations, and stakeholders. They
provide an overview of our new guidance for Statutory Decision Makers in their review of pesticide
use applications for aquaculture (both still draft). Our staff have previously sought input and shared
earlier versions of both the scientific review document and the policy document itself (vs. the
explanatory note) with staff in your ministry.

Industry has requested copies of both of the documents. s.13

s.13

s.13

However, prior to posting the documents on the internet we wish to ensure there are no
outstanding concerns from you and your staff. We look forward to receiving any additional
feedback you and your staff may have on these documents and are available to discuss further as
required.

Thank you,

David Morel
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